

DAFTAR RIWAYAT HIDUP



**Elsa
Miranda
Sabatania**

Jalan Aria Putra No. 23H Serua, Ciputat
Tangerang Selatan 15414
0859-4747-2777

elsamrnda@gmail.com
@elsamrnda

Person with a good track record in academic achievements and leadership experiences. Elsa Miranda (21) is a student who is currently studying for a bachelor's degree at Pembangunan Jaya University and now in sixth semester majoring in Communication Studies with minoring in Public Relations. I have a good communication, socializing, and writing skills. Furthermore, I am interested in content writing, copywriting, social media, public relations, and photography.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

**Communication Studies minoring
Public Relation**
Pembangunan Jaya University
2019 - Present

Senior High School (SHS)
Jakarta Adventist Academy
2016 - 2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

Social Media Admin
TRYS Agency
Feb 2021 - Mar 2021
Handled client's official social media accounts.
Manage Social Media messaging or conversations.

Social Media Marketing
Pembangunan Jaya University
Jul 2020 — Oct 2021
Promote and strengthen an organisation's using social media platforms.

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

Proficient in Microsoft Office
Interpersonal communication skills
Social Media Management
Time Management

VOLUNTEER WORK & CERTIFICATION

Grantee
Pembangunan Jaya University
2019 - 2023
Government scholarship recipient

Award Certificate
Kumpul Baca
Mar 2022 - Apr 2022
Participate as a Volunteer of
Kumpul Baca #SejamMembaca

Award Certificate
Himpunan Mahasiswa Ilmu
Komunikasi
Sep 2021
Participate as a Volunteer of
Kommengajar 2021

Course Certificate
Coursera
Sep 2020
Attended online certification course
(Philosophy and the Sciences:
Introduction to the Philosophy of
Cognitive Sciences)